

Weekly Attendance

Caterpillar Class - 95.71% Butterfly Class - 93.18% Firefly Class - 96.11% Dragonfly Class - 92.58%

Congratulations to Firefly class for having the best attendance figures this week.

Total minutes lost to lateness this week: 118minutes (1hrs 58mins)

Year 6 SATs Meeting

Please see link below for the SATs zoom meeting on Wednesday 14th Feb at 6.00pm.

mailto:https://meet.google.com/fzyqbnh-xtf

Parents Evening

Hopefully you have all received the letter to book a parent evening slot. If you have not received one, please contact the office.

These are taking place on Tuesday 5th and Thursday 14th March

SEN meetings have been arranged already, if you have not heard from your child's teacher regarding this, please let the office know.

Dates for your Diary

14th Feb – Non-Uniform Day

14th Feb – Yr 6 SATs meeting 6.00pm via Zoom

19th - 23rd Feb – Half Term

28th Feb – Dragonfly Class Parent Session 2.00 – 2.55pm

5th March -Crucial Crew Trip (Year 6)

5th March – Parents Evening

6th March – Firefly Class Parent Session 9.30 – 10.30am

7th March – Mother's Day Gift sale (more info to follow)

8th March – World Book Day -More details to follow

14th March – Butterfly Class Parent Session 2.15 – 3.15pm

14th March – Parents Evening

15th March – Red Nose Day

26th March – Eater Fayre and raffle (more info to follow)

27th March – Last day of Term

15th April – Children return to school

6th May – Bank Holiday

13th May - SATs week

9Th June – Car Boot sale (more info to follow)

27th – 31st May – Half Term

3rd - 5th July - Residential

19th July – Last day of Term

World Book Day – Friday 8th March

We are holding World Book Day on the Friday instead of the Thursday so the swimmers do not miss out.

The theme for world book day is Reading for Pleasure.

We suggest their favourite book that they would choose to read for pleasure as a dress theme, or wear what they like to wear when reading for pleasure - PJ's, Onesie, snuggle jumper etc. We do not want anybody to feel that they have to go and buy something special or a child feels pressured to dress up.



Defibrillator

We now have a Defibrillator on the school site. Although hopefully we will never need it!

Craft Session

Thank you to the Friends who held the craft session on Tuesday after school. Children had a great time and £100 was raised.





Stay and Play starting 28th February

We are looking forward to welcoming you to our stay and play sessions starting after half term. (Wednesday 28^{th} February 9.00-10.00am

In the meantime, we are looking for donations of any lovely clean, bright and fun play bits that people may no longer need and are happy to donate? Pop-up tents, tunnels, dress-up, play mats, imaginative play, games etc? Suitable from birth to 4 years.

Cake Sale - 14th Feb

Don't forget the cake sale at the end of the school day on Wednesday, if you are able to donate any cakes please drop them to the office, if they are homemade, please list ingredients. Also a reminder that we a nut free school.





Stay and Play

Come and try our Stay and Play sessions starting on Wednesday 28th February 2024.

Please spread the word, the more the merrier.







Family Transitions Triple P

The Triple P – Positive Parenting Program® knows all parents have different needs. That's why Triple P has many different ways for you to get your parenting help. So you can choose what suits you and your family best.

Who is this for?

Parents who are divorced or separated (with children and/or teenagers)

Triple P can help you

- encourage behavior you like
- deal with problem behavior
- become confident as a parent
- be realistic about parenting
- · take care of yourself

Is this you?

You're divorced or separated. Your child is caught in the middle. You may have problems with your extended family, your new partner or your ex. Holidays and birthday cause arguments. You may be concerned about your finances. And you're worried about the impact this is all having on your child's behavior and emotions. If this sounds familiar, Family Transitions Triple P can help.

What is Family Transitions Triple P?

Family Transitions is a group parenting program for divorced or separated parents. It gives you new ways to help protect your child – and yourself – from the fallout from a family split.

What happens at Family Transitions Triple P?

At Family Transitions sessions, you meet other parents going through many of the problems that come with divorce or separation. Your Family Transitions Triple P provider will give you new ideas, techniques and strategies to help you through the day-to-day dramas and ongoing trauma of your situation. These ideas can help you cope with stress, anger and change, resolve conflict, and communicate better with your ex.

Throughout the sessions, you'll also watch the Family Transitions DVD, which shows how other parents have used the ideas to help their families. And you'll also receive the Family Transitions Workbook to support you as you put your new ideas into practice.

How long does it take?

There are five weekly sessions of two hours each. After the five sessions, it's recommended you also do a Group or Standard Triple P program. This will give you a broader range of positive parenting ideas that can help you calmly manage other behavior and parenting issues in the home. When you're finished, you'll feel confident you're doing everything you can for your child.

Does my ex-partner need to attend with me?

No. Family Transitions is not a mediation program so you should attend on your own or, if you want support, with your new partner. If your ex-partner wants to do Family Transitions, you should attend separate groups.

www.triplep-parenting.net



Work from this week

Our Learning in Caterpillar Class this week.

In our maths session, we learned how to make numbers double! We used dice and pom-poms to help us. First, we put pom-poms on one wing of a butterfly, then we put the same amount on the other wing to find its double. In PE, we had fun balancing bean bags on each other and throwing them to hit a target. We also read a story called Chicken Clickin and talked about how to stay safe on the internet. It's important to be careful when we use the internet!











Butterfly Class

	Friday 26th January 2024	- 344
	— LO To write a finding narrative	1
**************************************	alled Victoria was in her	
A	garden watering plants	
4	to the forest and lines bage	Nie"
" John "	ajar to catch worms. So spe walked	
A 300	the wonderful forest. When	
A	adalsy speround a	W.
W.	Wings and pink sheets and	
4	home and when it was	
SHE	han and food It to the	
74 THE	She whent to find the fairy	继
	Victoria was sad perouso	
*	she was Ilso she tokeher	. 14
*	forest she never ever saw her arghain but my child	
SHA	did the end	washin



Dragonfly Class – For "Safer Internet Day" pupils discussed the positive and negative influences of new technology and how to stay safe and aware online.

